Jennifer Maschke

Maple Ridge, BC V4R 0A3 themaschkes@gmail.com +1 778 846 5160

Dependable and compassionate professional with 21 years nursing experience. Dedicated to providing exemplary patient and family centered nursing care. Background in ICU, Emergency, LDR, Neonatal Intensive Care and Pediatrics. Flexible, quick learner who adapts easily to new situations and enjoys a challenge. Strong organizational and communication skills.

Work Experience

Labor and Delivery

RN, Ridge Meadows Hospital January 2018 to Present

- · Responsible for conducting comprehensive assessments on childbearing patients and their families
- · Conduct comprehensive assessments of patients and unborn baby
- $\cdot \ \, \text{Observe and evaluate patient progress during labor using abdominal palpation, pelvic exams, FHS,}$

Intensive Care Unit Nurse

Ridge Meadows Hospital January 2013 to Present

- · Responsible for conducting comprehensive assessments on critically ill patients
- \cdot Integrate and evaluate data from multiple sources, collaborate with multidisciplinary team members to develop care plans that meet individual patient/family needs

Emergency Room RN

Ridge Meadows Hospital January 2011 to Present

- · Communicate effectively with members of the health care team, patients and their families.
- · Diffuse situations and resolve conflicts in a professional manner.
- · Prioritize patient care based on patient acuity.
- · Quickly adapt to meet patient and department needs.

Registered Nurse Cardiac Cath Lab

Royal Columbian Hospital January 2012 to December 2014

- Responsible for assessing & monitoring patients during interventional procedures.
- Assist physicians by scrubbing for angiograms, valvuloplasty and stent placements.
- •Trained to circulate and scrub during TAVI (Trans-catheter Aortic Valve Insertion) procedure.

Emergency RN

Kingston General Hospital January 2001 to December 2011

•Job description same as above.

Perinatal Float Pool Nurse

Kingston General Hospital January 2001 to December 2001

• Provided patient care in pediatrics, NICU, postpartum/antepartum obstetrics.

Education

Postgraduate Certio in Perinatal Nursing Specialty

British Columbia Institute of Technology - New Westminster, BC 2018

Registered Nursing Program

St. Lawrence College 2000

Postgraduate Certificate in Critical Care Nursing Specialty

British Columbia Institute of Technology - New Westminster, BC

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2022

State: WA

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- · Vital Signs
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course

PALS Certification

November 2019 to November 2021

CCRN Certification

ACLS Certification

2002 to November 2023

NRP Certification

October 2020 to October 2022

BLS Certification

January 2021 to January 2023

RN license

February 2011 to February 2022

Yearly renewal due February